Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk
Washington, DC 20543-0001

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

September 12, 2016 (202) 479-3011

Mr. Dwight R. Carswell

Kansas Attorney General's Office
120 SW 10th Avenue, 2nd Floor
Topeka, KS 66612-1597

Re: COPE, aka Citizens for Objective Public Education, Inc., et al.
v. Kansas State Board of Education, et al.
No. 16-229

Dear Mr. Carswell:
Although your office has waived the right to file a response to the
petition for a writ of certiorari in the above case, the Court nevertheless has

directed this office to request that a response be filed.

Forty printed copies of your response, together with proof of service
thereof, should be filed on or before October 12, 2016.

Your attention is directed to the provisions of Rule 33 of the rules of
this Court. Please note that the color of the cover of your brief should be
orange.

Sincerely,

Gt 5. Ho

Scott S. Harris
Clerk

cc: Kevin T. Snider



